OFFICE OF CHAIR SEAN ELO-RIVERA
THE PUBLIC FACILITIES FINANCING AUTHORITY

OF THE CITY OF SAN DIEGO
MEMORANDUM
DATE: March 10, 2023
TO: Honorable Commissioners of the Public Facilities Financing Authority
FROM: Chair Sean Elo-Rivera 5\/
SUBJECT: Public Facilities Financing Authority Meeting Adjourned and Special Open
Session

In order to ensure proper time management for the City Council agenda on Tuesday, March 21,
2023, the regularly scheduled Public Facilities Financing Authority Meeting on Tuesday, March 21,
2023 at 2:00 p.m. will be adjourned, and the Public Facilities Financing Authority will convene for a
Special Meeting on Monday, March 20, 2023 at the 2:00 p.m. session. The order of business will be
as follows:

e Approval of the Form and Authorization of the Distribution of the Preliminary Official Statement and
Authorization of the Execution, Delivery and Distribution of the Official Statement in Connection with
the Issuance and Sale by the Public Facilities Financing Authority of the City of San Diego of its 2023A
Senior Water Revenue Bonds.

e Approval of the Form and Authorization of the Distribution of the Preliminary Official Statement and
Authorization of the Execution, Delivery and Distribution of the Official Statement in Connection with
the Issuance and Sale by the Public Facilities Financing Authority of the City of San Diego of its 2023A
Lease Revenue Bonds.

The next regularly scheduled Authority meeting will be held on Tuesday, April 11, 2023 at 2:00 p.m.

If you have questions, please contact Luz Anaya Luna, Director of Legislative Affairs, at 619-235-5880
or lanayaluna@sandiego.gov.

cc: Honorable Mayor Todd Gloria
Honorable City Attorney Mara Elliott
Charles Modica, Independent Budget Analyst
Diana Fuentes, Interim City Clerk
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